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l,,iwrence M. Noblle, F':;(i i te

(; e al 1 CouriseI I'-

'ederal El [ection Coimm is sion
991) E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

l)ear Mr. Noble:

This Complaint, by the National Republican Congressional

0 Committee ("Complainant"), 320 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C.

20003, against George Sangmeister and the Sangmeister for Congress

Committee (FEC ID # C00124036), 2455 Glenwood Avenue, Joliet,

Illinois 60435, is filed with Exhibits with the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC") pursuant to 2 U.S.C section 437g(a) of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

3George Sarvqmei siter ("Sancjeis tet"), t candidate I tle

'. S. House of Repl-esentatiyes t-rL I I l i si ' lou t h ('augr a :; ioial

1)1ist ji t, and the Sarigmeister for Congi eas:; Cioiittee (FC( I) 4

(00124036), Sanrgmeist er's pr incipal ca ,infi- iqr commmittee ("the

Sangmeister CommitLA.ee"), have viola ted thlie Act by knowingly ,mi

willf lly failing to a -egistet an autlioiized committee with tI , Ie['L ;

by failing to report the receipts and expendiftores of the ,ittiorized

comIittee; and by accepting illegal ( t([)itate cant ibultilri:; i10.() the

,mtho ized committee.

PAID FOR BY THE NAT IONAL RLF'UE3L. CAN. CONGRESSIONAL COMMIT I f F NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT A.PE NSE
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I. FACTS

In 1985, Sanqmeister fi led an I II inois Stat Board of

Elections Form D-1, Statement of Purpose, establishinq a campaign

committee to support his candidacy fo i Lt . Gover nor () t t he SI it e of

Illinois. As a candidate tor lt. (.overnor, Sangeister acce)t(d

contributions, including corporate contributions, into his campaign

committee. (See, attached copy of Illinois State Board of Elections

Form D-2 listing receipts and expenditures for Sangmeister's

campaign for the period from 7/1/85 to 6/30/86; the report that

established his surplus). In March of 1986, Sangmeister was

defeated in the Democratic Primary for Lt. Governor.

On November 16, 1987, Sangmeister filed his Statement of

Candidacy and Statement of Organization with the FEC. By perfecting

such filings, Sangmeister became a federal candidate.

On July 27,

Board )f Elect ions Fo

(A copy of the repor[t

that eXI)ex ldit, -ie'.s wet

tirile substant iaI[-y af

a time Sangmeister wa

1988, iqt ltqmei:;t 01 t Ilt

til [)-2 tot tilt, pet i oct
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e caridida(i:y eri(-e d ,:tnd ,it

However, in filing with the I:EC' Sangmeistet t ailed f()

his state campaign committee as; an authorized ('umi lttee.legister
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Sangmeister has also failed to report the receipts and expenditures

of his state campaign committee. Finally, Sarimeiste has accepted

illegal corporate contributions through his state campaign

committee, and used such illegal money to supp)rt his federal

candidacy. The above cited activity represent:; t.hree separate

violations of the Act.

II. DISCUSSION

A. FAILURE TO REGISTER AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE

The Act provides that a candidate may designate additional

political committees to serve as authorized committees of such

candidate. Such authorization shall be in writing and filed with

the principal campaign committee of the candidate; which in turn

shall file such information with the FEC. (2 U.S.C. sections

432(e)(I) and 422(f)).

As indicated above, funds from Sanqmii:;ter':s state capl!i(Irl

committee were used to support his federal c(indi(I(cy. As much, it

is by definition an auth( .rized committee of theS uqineister

Committee. (2 U.S.C. sect ion 43 L( )). Therefo!e, Sangmeister and

the Sangeister Committee were required to register the state

campaign committee as an atithor ized commit tee. Such failure to

register represents a violation of the Act.
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B. FAILURE TO REPORT RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

OF AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE

Each treasurer of a political committee shall file reports

of receipts and disbursements with the FEC. (2 IJ.S.C. section

434(a)(1)). Additionally, each principal campaii(In committee shall

consolidate in each report, those reports required to be filed with

it. That is, such consolidated reports shall include: (1) Reports

submitted to it by any authorized committees 4and (2) the principal

campaign committee's own report. Such consolidated report shall be

made on FEC Form 3-Z and shall be submitted with the reports of the

principal campaign committee and with the reports, or applicable

portions thereof, of the committees shown on the consolidated

report. (11 C.F.R. section 104.3(f)).

As stated above, Sangmeister became a candidate on November

16, 1987 when he filed his Statement of Candidacy and Statement of

Orqanization with tile FEC. On Jantuary 29, 1 ')8 , t he ,qlnquei:;ten

Comm ittee t-i 1 thd, I hlti t irst ieport covei 1 ict IvIty tI o()I Nuve.iiber

14, 1987 to t)eceihei I1, tc87. However, Stch Reo i at i tLed to lo st

tihe contr ibut il()S .ceiv(l ci the expendi tI i-e.; mmi e by Sanqmeistet ',;

state campai i (1'oL rni t to' in support, ot IiI; tfederal cndild acy. Stich

tailur-e rep esents a violation of the Act.

C. ACCEPTANCE OF ILLEGAL CORPORATE CONTRIBUTIONS

1 0- - M



-5-

Corporate conttibutions are specifically prohibited by the

Act.

It is unlawful for any national bank, or any corporation
organized by authority of any law of Coigress, to make a
contribution or expenditure in connection with any election
to any political office . . . . (2 U.S.C. section
441b(a)).

The prohibition applies whether the contribution is in the form ot

money, goods, or services. The prohibition a-pplies whether the

contribution is a direct contribution or an inkind contribution.

As discussed above, Sangmeister's state campaign committee

received a number of contributions from corporations. Also as

discussed above, the state campaign committee was used by

Sangmeister to support his federal candidacy. As such, the state

campaign committee, an authorized committee of the Sangmeister

Committee, has accepted illeqal corporate contributions in violation

of the Act.

111. CONC,.JS I)N

By knowin(Ily ind wi 11 ully taiiii ; tan is-et iii

authorized committee with the FEC; by tai Iinrc to teport the ieceilts

and expenditures of the authorized commiit t.,ec; tid by accept ilry

illegal corporate contr ibutions into the authort ized committee,

(;eorqe Sanqme ister arIId the Sanqmreist cc tor Con vs I ()'olt i V t cc have

violated the Act.
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IV. PRAYER FOR REL[EF

Complainant requests that the FEC invi,:; igate these

violations and enforce the Federal Election Cawpaign Act and the

Commission's reciltations.

Complainant further requests that the FEC seek the maximum

fines for each violation as set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g, and

take all steps necessary, including civil and injunctive action, to

prevent respondents from continuing their illegal activity.

V. VERIFICATION

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

forth in this complaint are true to the be:;t of his knowledge,

information and belief.

Se1)1 R. (;aiy 1()
Execil t- L t ri e Ct') I
Nat otll Nepiib li*(,,tl

Conqi re:;;iona l C oiin ttIe
320 Fitst Sttiet, S. .
Washinctti, I).C. 20003

Subscribed and swor-n before me this __ day of {}:tub)et, L988.

Not ary l1C1

My Commi ss ion Exp i res



FORMW
REPORT OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS

OR ANNUAL REPORT OF CAMPAIGND -2 # CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES
D -2 PLEA.',[ VI'f ()R PRINI IN HI \( Is I\Is

Full name and complete mailing address ot Political Committee

642 -- 10
George E. Sangmeister
Rt. 4, Box 87
Mokena, IL 60448

CHECK IF ADDRESS (1 ANG[

TM SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

.......? , E: E.r . L H.

1986 JUL 25 AMi 9: 25

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS COPY

I )1 NTIFICATION NO.

SEE ACCOMPANYING SHEET FOR INSTRUCTIONS

REPF)RTING PERi(D
7/1/85 .6_/30/86

IROM 1TFRU

I I l l iu0,1 nd j I,lI)h It .Iin nlfg 0i th' ,,',rti g period. 582.80

ITEM REQUIRED REPORTS

Check One
Pre Election Report (30-Day) ........................... ion Date
Post Election Report (6 )-Day) .. .......................... I he tion Date

X Annual Report
Final Report upon Dissolution or Termination.
If this Form i,, used to amend previous Report of Campaign Contributions or
Lxlendtures, Give the date the j)revIuious statment Was l)rwpepared.

SECTION A F

Part I Individual contributions:

IECEIPTS: (COMPLETE FOR ALL REPORTS)

a. Itemized (from Schedule A)
b. Not itemized .. .

$ 2,900.00 (la)
$ 900.00 (b)

Part 2 Transters in:
Itemize all (from Schedule A)

Part 3 Loans received:
a. Itemized (from Schedule A)
b. Not item ized ...........

Part 4 Sale of tickets, mass collections and other sales:
a. Itemized (from Schedule A)

$

$
). Not itemized ...

Part 5 Other receipts (including refund,, & rebates) not otherw,, listed in Parts 1-4:
a. Iternized (from Schedule A)
b. Not item ized ....... ..

TOTAL RECEIPTS

Part 6 In Kind Contribution, (do not include in total receipts'
a. Itemized (from Schedule A)
b. Not itemized .... ...

Total In Kind (ontributinm,

9,625.00 (2)

0.00 13a)

0.00 (3b)

0.00 (4a)
11r 445.00 (4b)

0.00 (a)
111.00 (5b)

24,981.00
(Parts 1 thru 5)

$ None (6a)
$ None (6b)
S None (6c)

CONTINUE ON REVERSE SIDE

AUDIT DIST.1

/o 1

ITEM
t% I I

........ T



0
ITEM NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE REPORTING PERIOD I.D. NO. J L ;

4. 7/1/85 6/30/86 wW --

GEORGE E. SANGMEISTER FROM THRU FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SECTION B - EXPENDITURES: (Complete Part 7 and 8 for all Reports.
Complete entire section for Annual or Final Report.)

Part 7 Transfers out:
Item ize all (from Schedule B) .......................................... $ 715 .00 (7)

Part 8 Loans made:
a. Itemized (from Schedule B) ...................................... $ 0.00 a

b. Not itemized ...................... ..... $ 0.00 (8b)

Part 9 Expenditures made on behalf of candidates, questions of public polic:y, personal
services, salaries, reimbursed expenses, refunds and rebates, and those
expenditures not otherwise reported:
a. Item ized (from Schedule B) ........................................ $ 6 ,673 .15 (ga)

b . N ot item ized . ................................................. $ 2 . 0 9 4 -6 6 (9b)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 9-482.81R
(Parts 7 thru 9)

Part 10 In Kind Expenditurt, (do not include in total expenditures):
a. Itemized (from Schedule B) .......................... $ None (iQa)
b. Not item ized . .. . . ........... ............... $ None (lOb)

Total In Kind Exptn(htures ......................... $ None (!c)

SECTION C - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: (Complete for Annual or Final Report Only)

Part 11 Total Debts and Obligations
a. Itemized (from ScheduleC) ........................... $ None (I1h a)
b. N ot item ized ...................................... $ No ne (0 b)

Total Debts and Obligati)ns .......................... $ None (1 1c)

SECTION D - FUND BALANCES: (Complete for Annual or Final Report Only)
Funds available at beginning of fiscal year (See Item 2 reverse side) ............ $ 582.80 A.
Add total receipts (From Section A) ................................... $ 24,981.00 B.

Subtotal ........... ............. $ 25 - , 631 R C.
Subtract total expenditures (From Section B) .... .... .................... I q ; 4R2 -Rl D .
Total funds available at close of reporting period ................. . ..... $ 16 080.99 E.

VERIFICATION
I declare that thi. report of campaign contributions or this annual report (i (aml)iign ontributions and expenditures (including any accompanying schedules
and statements) has been examined by me and to the bst of my knowledge and Ibeliet is a true, correct and complete report as required by Article 9 of THE
ELECTION CODE I understand that the penlly hr willfully filing a fal, or in(in)lt te statem nt -all he a fine not exceed $500 or imprisonment in a
penal institution other than the penitentiars not to vx eed 6 months, or btoth tint',i atIrI znt.

July 18, 1986
)ate Signa of reasurer

Th. III's,,, H i. i mi )I jlvq , wi t I. , ,, ft. i uv., t iM ,. t t, m ift.,41 Ih.11 -11i,1 ,'*..rv 0i Vi 4lqo1 .. , 1 . IN-li ,, , .lle., ,i i. h r PuIiIII I, 8 -Iiisdo183 xlos ure of this Intorit mIon is required.
F+ ufr Iii imiat Inv nmfl .iili n . wulij r-ul i ,i h1 fmi I I 1 1, , l 11, -,1 1 i i mi. q I, A.0, li,,t 5ll'.,i~.l..i i-iiIMrtui i ' 5,Im I

State Political Committees
Return To:

State Board of Ele(tions
1020 South pring Street

P 0 Box 4187
Springfield, Illinois (2708

Li K .1l Philtl .11(11lnittt'14s
Return To)

\Arirolitah (otinly Clerk

State and Local Political
Committees: Original to State
Board of Elections and copy to
appropriate County Clerk



i ( I if w 'II i\
I1I lLLi HlL( t, ll'is

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIII&J l(N%. 1K,\Nf %. IM' \\. • \1 I S. ( ()LL[I IO )NS, ()I IER RECE IPIS

.NI) IN-KINI) (Wi1 RIII 'I IONS.

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMIIIII ' II 1 ,5 I_# &O. 0/8

GERGE E. SANGISTER IIR . 1.. IRU I )1 0IIW( I S (t NLY

%I I 11 %IKSI S% I11 I(M INIHU( II()NS

(USE SFPARATF PACE(SI 10R [A( I NUMH[ Ri11 I) I-ANI)

ININCATE THE PART NUMBER OF FORMI ). I). I I%(. I1 /iI I: Part I X Part 2 1 i Part I Part 4 ( Part 5 Prt 6 1

FULL NAME, MAILINC 4II)RI S, IAII A )IINT 0I A(GRE(,AIf A )OUNT

AND ZIP CODE Ri( IVI) I A( It R[( fI'1 FOR THI% Rf PRFING

I HIS RIP(R I IN(G PE RIOI)

I'LRIOI)

Mrt , Fiw l:' rm 10/10/85 350.00

2455 Glenwood Ave.
Joliet, IL 60435

I. John & Marilyn Bird
563 Aberdeen Rd.
Frankfort, IL 60423

Material Service Corp.
300 W. Washington St.
Chicago, IL 60606

Illinois Railroad Association
C 30Q E. Monroe St., Ste. 103

Springfield, IL 62701

C' Meyer Material Co.
580 Wolf Rd., P.O. Box 129

01 rslaines. IL 60017

10/10/85 200.00

10/8/85 250.00

11/20/85 250.00

11/5/85 200.00

Anheuser-Busch Conpanies 10/5/85 150.00

St. Louis, Mo.

Boilmakers, LU #620

308 1/2 Liberty St.

Morris, IL 60450

Dr. Robert J. Kraiwr
3077 W. Jefferson St.

Joliet, IL 60435

NorfoI Southern Corp.
One Cormrcial P.
Norfolk, Va 23514

10/16/85 250.00

10/18/85 500.00

11/22/85 250.00

C00

CZ;)

NJ r-.

ci; 1

Icn ,"

"Notc: In Kind (onfriJulions should
be destrhed on Ihis form.

TOT)ALTIllSPERIOI) $
(Lal i'.,ipe tf hi Part Only)

P'ige__ " _ 1

I I



IIEMIZI) RILCLIPIS

INDIVIDUAL CONIRIIUIION \, IW RNNSIR ,. li,%11%. OLLEClIONS, OIIER RECEIPIS

AN ) IN.KINI) ON IIIIUIONS.

NAME Of POLITICAL COMMIT 1[[ - Rit WI IN(A IlRI)p I.U N.
7/1,85 6/30/_86

GEORGE E. SANGWISTER I R- IIIRU I OR OfflI([ USE ONLY

qf RI VI RI %1I 101) INIRU( 1i1NS

(USE SEPARAIE PA(;E(S) FOR EACH NUMIII KI ) 'ARI)r

INOICATE THF PART NUMBER Of FORM I) -2 Ht IN(. I1Ii"11 I). Iart 1 , P.11 2r I Part I Pert 4 Part 5 Par1

FULL NAME, MAIl IN( AI)I %S, I)A II A%(lI)NT () A(,(0RE1ATF A0() 0NT

AND LIP COO[ RI ( t IV[) A ( Rf( I I1I FOR 1111% RI PORTING

HIS R1 PORI IN(. PEl()|)

• - .. . PIRI()I)

Al & Evelyn Kattany 11/29/85 500.00

901 W. Jefferson St.
Joliet, IL 60435

pXx

-0

cn

lOT\LTiISPERIO)D $ 2,900.00
'Nili': In Kind contribulions should (L.o Page of This Part Only)

be deurihed on this torm.

Page' ... 2 ....



0 ( IIllI I L ,A
II EWILEID RLC..HPIS 0

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUII()N%. I R AN i (R IS. I I SAI [S,( (JILLECIIONS, OTHER RECEIPIS

AN) IN-KINDI) IIIIIUI)NS.

-- I')RIN(, I',RlI)I) ,1). NO).

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMI I IL E 7i8 _63/6&

GERGE E. SANMISTER I RW}M IIIRU 1){1II )|Y..

q Hl i %k.I %II)I 1()K INSI RkU( IlIONS

(USE SEPARATE PAG,(%) FOR EA(H NUMBfEIHI) 'ARlI

INDiCATE THE PART NUMBER OF ORM [)-I liIN(, IIt MI1 I): P.art I
P a.1 ,r I 1 P IIrt 41 P ;r4l Part 5

FULL NAME, MAILING AI)0R%%, I)AA M'UNT I A(,(,THAI AMOIUNG

AND ZIP CODE RE(I ME1) IM I RE( tll FOR It11% R114 )RIING
I h RI P(RtIING PERIO'

HOPE
503 So. Grand Ave., West

0 Springfield, IL 62704

er Township Officials of IL
Campaign Fund

-~ 800 W. Central Rd., St. 104
M'bunt Prnnpent IT. - 6not

" CNA Citizens f/Good State Government
CNA Plaza
Chicago, IL 60685

- Underground Contractors Assoc. PAC
C, 855 0 W. Bryn Mawr Ave.

Chicago, IL 60631

IL Architects PAC
C 802 Lincoln Tower
o Springfield, IL 62701

Or IL Farm Equiprent Pol Ed Corn
P.O. Box 198
Peioria, IL 61650

IL State Medical Society PAC

20 N. Michigan Ave., Ste. 700

Chicago, IL 60602

IL Federation of Teachers, C.O.P.E.

528 S. Fifth St., St. 210

Springfield, IL 62701

Citizen Responsibility Committee
IL Bell Telephone Co.

255 W. Randolph Rn. 16F
Chirnn TT. An nt

11/5/85

11/5/85

10/28/85

10/16/85

500.00

25.00

100.00

100.00

10/18/85 200.00

10/18/ 85

10/20/85

100.00

500.00

10/25/85 150.00

10/25/85 100.00

*Note: In Kind (ontributiun$ should
be descrihed on this form.

i1(.LIITISPERI)D $
(Ljl Pa1KC 01 lh% Part Only)

al 1

C",

-4

r--

C),
I- .

NJ ,

ch, :

I

Pal 5, r I



S(1I LtlJI P
ITEMIZEI) RECE IPTS

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBLUI ONS. TRANSFRS, If '\ N. SALFS. ( OLLE(TIONS, OTHER RECEIPTS
AND) IN-KIND £ ()",TRIBU|I()NS.

R RI V0 R T INC P tRIOI TI iD. NO. f- ./
NAME OF POLITICAL COMMIII I 1/7185 / 1301861

GORGE E. SANGMEISTER ILR1 Or - ,RU I FOr 1iI( L USI ()\IN

%11 I VF1%1 SIDI IK INI U( IION%

IUSE SEPARATE PAGEIS) FOR EACH NUM41I 1I4) 'ARI)

INDICATE THE PART NUMBR OF 10RM 1)2 1111%( IIMlIll): P.I I0 1 P,irl 2 Parl I Part 4 Part 5 i Parth

FULL NAME, MAIlING AI)4R0%. I)AIf A)UNI ()I A(CGRt(,Al A M0 UJN

AND ZIP (ODE Nl(IVflI) I Al H Rf( lIPI FOR IHlI RE PORTING

IHIS RE PORI ING PERIOD*

Pt H 11) . ..

n+ - f IRpnrrpnt tive 10/23/85 50.00

806 Blackhawk
Joliet, IL 60432

IL Construction Industry PAC

228 N. LaSalle St., Ste 1414

Chicago, IL 60601

AFSCME, IL
534 S. Second St.

Springfield, IL 62701

'Associated Firefighters It,, PAC

520 S. Second St., Apt. 1706

Springfield, IL 62701

CUPAC-IL
2011 Swift Dr.
Oak Brook, IL 60521

LICID
P.O. Box 5120
Springfield, IL 62705

IL Realtors PAC

IL Realtors Plaza, Ste. 400

Springfield, IL 62703

USWA, IL Pol Ed Comuittee

950 W. 175th St., Suite 29q

Homewood, IL 60430

Petroleum PoL. Ed. Com. of IL

P.O. Box 3662

Springfield, IL 62708

11/5/85 300.00

10/11/85 200.00

10/20/85 200.00

10/16/85
3/10/86

50.00
500.00

10/9/85 400.00

10/25/85

3/11/86
250.00
500.00

10/18/85 150.00

11/5/85 100.00

(.0 C_'

-. l r;

_._.4 M-

t__71=

550.00

750.00

)I(TAL 1ilSPEROI) $-
(Last Page 6I lhis Part Only)

2

0 0

"Noile: In Kind (onlribulions should
be des ribed on Ihis form.



0 S(IIEI I t,. A
ITEMIZED) RCLIPTS

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIBUIONS, TRANSFERS, Ii )%N%. SAiFS. ('OLLECIIONS, OTHER RECEIPTS

AND IN-KIND ((NIRIIUTIONS.

V ti PORTING PFRI(M) I.D. NO./ '
NAME OF POLITICAL COMMI tI FE 7/185R6/(/6[

GEORGE E. SANGMEISTER FROM TiRU FOR OFFICE USE )NLY

SEE REVERSE %II)F 1()R INIRU( IIONS

(USE SEPARATE PAGE(S) FOR EACH NUMIIIfRI) PART)

INDICATE THE PART NUMBER OF FORM 0)-2 HtING II[MIZEI): Pari I Part 2 X1 Part 3 I 1 Pail 4 1] Part 5 ! Part 6 [1

FULL NAME, MAIING ADI)RESS, I)AI | AM()UNT Of AGGREGATE AMOUNT

AND ZIP CODE RE(E IVI1) tA(H RE( EIP FOR THIS REPORTING

THIS REPORIING PERIOD"
PERIOI)

Electrical Workers, LU 176 PAC 10/14/85 50.00

1100 North 1-55 E. Frontage Rd.
Joliet, IL 60435

IL Machinists Non-Partisan Pol Leag.

C 3010 Thomas Dillon Drive
Joliet, IL 60436

International Union of Operating
Eng. PAC

.") 6200 Joliet Road
Cnimt rvy'.i1p_ Ti'. 60525

I" Steelworkers, District #31
S Legislative & Ed Comittee

310 N. Ottawa St.
iplip ti. TT, 60412

Will-Grundy Counties Central Trades

C'T & Labor Council-C.O.P.E. Fund
P.O. Box 2878

In l iP-. IT, .C6414 ..

Associated Beer Dist. of IL PAC
112 W. Edwards St.
Springfield, IL 62704

10/31/85 200.00

10/7/85 100.00

100.00

250.00

200.00
500.00

300.00

350.00

100.00

10/17/85

10/25/85

10/28/85
3/10/86

IL Home Builders Pol Ed Conmittee 10/25/85
P.O. Box 2904
Springfield, IL 62708

I.P.A.C.E. 11/5/85

P.O. Box 1481
Springfield, IL 62705

IL Savings & Loan Pol Ed Comn. 10/18/85

P.O. Box 5091
Springfield, IL 62705

"Nolh: In Kind (ontrihutions should
be described on this form.

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $
ILast PagKe (f This Part Only)

Page_ 3_ . ____

0

.113

"mn C0 .

CA!

700.00



S( lEI)U i I \
IEMILEI) RLCEIPIS

INDIVIDUAL CONTRIIIL)JI NS. IRAN SIRS. H \\,. SAI ', (()LLECTIONS. OTHER RECEIPTS

AND IN-KIN) LN), I RIBLJII,)NS.

Rit )IrlNC P RIt) I.D. NO. & 4
NAME Of POLITICAL COMMI I I 11 t 7]'() .11850 _I6/D..N1..

()RGI E. SANROMISTE IRO)4 IIRU fOR OFFICE USE ONLY

MEt KlvtKSi %Ill I(O INIRLJ( IIONS

(USE SEPARA IE PAGE IS) IOR EACH NkIMIt41R I) PARl)

INI)ICAIE THE PART NUMBER(I Of FOR% 4) I'l (. I ,l MII/D: PaIrt I P.Irt 2 l Part J I P rt 4 t Part S j Part 611

FULL NAME, MAII INC, AI)I)R! %% I I5 1 AM( )UNT (Wf A(,(GRE(Alt AMOUtNT

AND ZIP (O) R([ l) I(14 RI( IIPI OR THI1 fPWORTING

filS REPORIING PERIOD*

P[i(Ol)-

Engineers Legislative Action Comn. 10/9/85 200.00
1304 S. Lowell
Springfield, IL 62704

Will Grundy County

0" Political Information Committee 10/25/85 500.00
310 N. Hammes Ave.

? Joliet, IL 60435

Johnson & Johnson 11/5/85 200.00

Employees Good Government Fund

One Johnson & Johnsen Plaza
New Brut-swick. N.J 0890 -

Continental BAnk 11/29/85 100.00

C-, Political Participation Fund
Chicago, IL 

C/3

C.C.C. General Contracting 2/28/86 2,000.00 .,

C" 5722 Dempster
. Morton Grove, IL 60053 i

C"

10IALIIISPERIOI) $ _9,625.00-
Note: In Kind ( c.Iriullions should

be destribed on this form.
(Lj% Page ol this Part Only)



SCHEDULE B
ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

NAME Of POLITICAL COMMITTEE RI PORTING PE RIOD 1.0. NO. 6q ;L'1 /1t/ 85 ___t6/!30/ 86 I~s
GEORGE E. SANGMISTER I Ro)M I HRtU 1011ROtt K 1: SI 0%;.

%it RIVERsE S I)E (R %STRIJ( IlON%

IUE SfPARATE PAGEIS) [()R IA( I NUMREREt) PART

, TIIC ATi PAUT kil N1111AR 11 (IF IM )-2 BEING IIEMII: Part 7 X P.)rt a P.ard 9 Part I)

FULI NAME, ADDRESS AND ZIP (ODE DATE OF PURPOSE BENEFICIARY AMW NTI I l IA( H A(.Rl(,AIf

EXPENI)ITURE f XPNI)IIURt AM()NI ()R

THIS REPORTING THIS REPORTING
PERIOD Pf Rll00

IL Demo Party
134 N. LaSalle St.,St.2126
Chicago, IL 60602

Van Dyne f/Representative
806 Blackhawk St.

- Joliet, IL 60432

Cr

Citizens to Elect Judith
Little
278 Butternut
Bolingbrook, IL 60439

9/11/85 Contr.

* - i + 11T

10/4/85 Tickets VanDuyne

i -i I K 11

10/22/85 Contrib. J. Little

______________ T4 __ I -

Citizens to Elect
Gavin Woods

v 561 Dover
JOliet, IL 60432

Margie 11/25/85 rickets M. Woods

4.i -44

" Project Vote
- 1405 N. Dearborn

Chicago, IL 60610

Ikey Liker Sheriff Campaign
909 Ranchwood
Shorewood, IL 60436

Re-Elect Cain Committee
P.O. Box 2843
Joliet, IL 60435

I

11/29/85 -ontr.

1/22/86 Tickets

2/17/86

Proj.Vote

Ikey Liker

4 4. _

Tickets =has.Cain

*Note: In kind ependitures %houl
be descrihed on this form.

1OIAL THISPERIOD -

ilt,, Pige of1 The. Padrt Onlo)

'age 1

10.00

30.00

25.00

20.00

CS
IO

-- 4q r-r,
(0 )

".3

50.00

35.00

20.00

Rep6%rd ( hI#111,r 1, 1977

a

C:)



0
SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

NAME OF POLITICAL. COMMITTEE REPORTING PERIOD I.D. NO. l

GEORGE E. SANGMISTER 7/1/85 16/30/86
FROM THRU IFOR OFFICE USE ONLY

%E REVERSE Sit)[ FOR INSTRU( TIONS
(USF %PARATI PAGIES) I)R [A( H NUMBUREI) PART)

INDICATE THE PART NUMBER Of FORM I)-2 REIN( ITEMI/I I): Part 7 X' Parts Part 9 1 Part 10

FUIl NAME, A)DRESS AND ZIP (ODE )ATE OF P111PO0E BENEFI(IAR'v AMOUNT OF EA(H AGGREGATE
I XPENI)ITURE EXPENDITURE AMOUNT FOR

THIS REPORTING THIS REPORTING
I PERIOD PERIOD

Diana Scknitt f/Cty.Clerk 4/14/86 Contrib. D. Schmitt 25.00
1007 Country Dr.
Shorewood, IL 60435

Citizens f/Responsible 4/22/86 Tickets 100.00
Leadership
Frankfort, IL 60423

Committee to Elect 5/22/86 Tickets 200.00
Democratic Senate
Springfield, IL

Donnewald Testimonial 6/2/86 Ticket J.Donnewald 100.00
Box 222
Springfield, IL 62705 Cit

IL Demo Victory Fund 6/10/86 Contrib. 25.00 N) Z
17 N. State St.,Ste. 1222 (7,
Chicago, IL 60602

Tom Dunn f/Senate Campaign 6/23/86 Tickets T. Dunn 75.00
57 N. Ottawa St.
Joliet, IL 60431

*Note: In Kind e~ptvndilure% %hould
be deurihed on this form.

t(TAl IHIS PERIOD $ 715.00
I al Page of Ihi% Prl ()nlv)

P.~g&' 2Revised October 1, 1977
Page 2 Revi! I. 1977



SCHEDULE B
ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

NMarE Of POLITCAL COMMITTEE RF PORITING PERIOD I.D. NO.,,
GEORGE E. SANGWEISTEr 7/1/85 16/30/86-

Ir) IRMtHRuI FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

%SE REVERSE SI)E IOR INTRU( TION
(USt SEPARATE PA(.S) I()R [A( t! NUMBEREI) PART)

INDICATE THE PART NUMBER Of f)RM I)-2 REIN(. ITkMIIII): Part 7  Part 8 Part 9 Part 10:

FUll NAME, AI)DRESS ANI) ZIP (ODE I)ATE OF PULJRP)Sl BENFII( IARY AMOUNT OF EA(H AGGREGATE
I XPENI)ITURE EXPENDITURE AMOUNT FOR

THIS REPORTING THIS REPORTING

I PERIOD PERIOD

Will County Historical B/16/85 Charit. Will Count 150.00
Society Special Historical
Lockport, IL Benefit Society

1/2/86 Contrib. 10.00 160.00

Russ Cronholm 10/20/85 Music f/ 225.00
Lockport, IL Pundraiset

Earls Cafe 10/22/85 Refresh- 1,248.00
W. Jefferson St. ments f/
Joliet, IL 60435 Fundraisei

Joliet Litho Print 10/22/85 Printing G.SangmeistEr 373.65
423 N. Chicato St. 1/2/86 Tickets, Campaign 216.75
Joliet, IL 60432 3/3/86 Invit.etc 205.25 795.65

f/Fund-
Raiser;

Envelopes
Station.

Mokena Postmaster 11/29/85 Postage (.Sangneistei 200.00

Mokena, IL 60448 Campaign c-

.,-

Perma Graphic Printers
216A Marley Road
New Lenox, IL 60451

11/29/85 Cards f/
Constit-
uents

340.00
rn-

*Note: In Kind elp.nditures %houldt
be detribed on this form.

lOTAL THIS PERIO) $
dI.it PIge of h11h% Pri OnI)

P.Kt' IRevised October 1. 1977
Page* I Revised Odober t. 1977



SCHEDULE B
ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE uh;'t u U[, LLT U3MPORTING PERIOD I.D. NO.

GEORGE E. SANGMEISTER 986 JUL 25 AH 1 W/85 16/30/86
"1 'VR()M I tiRUI FOR Off

%i RE Vl l%! 411)1 IOR IN%1I1K TIONS

ul)S1 %fPARATI PA(.IIS) I(N IA( It NLJME REI) PAR I)

INI)I(ATE THE PART NUMBIR ( fORM I0-L 1IIN(, IIIMIilI): Part 7 Part 8 Pair 9 Part 10

1111 NAME, AI)I)RESS ANI) ZIP ()1 I)AII" 0 PIRP()%I IUINIII( IAR' AMOLIN Of FA(H ACCOREGAI'
I XPFNI)ItN | IXPENI)ITURE AMOUNT FOR

THIS REPORTING THIS RIPORIIN(
PERIOD PERIOD

Ameritech 1/2/86 Car G.Sangmeister 114.53
500 Waters Edge Telephone Campaign
Suite 300 Lease
Lontard, IL 60148 2/3/86 48.95

., 2/19186 114 -SA
3/7/86 37.32
3/24/86 114.53
4/8/86 76.62
4/22/86 114.53
5/7/86 53.22
6/6/86 27.41 ....
6/17/86 229.06 930.70

The Camera House 2/12/86 Campaign 200.00
N. Larkin Ave. 3/20/86 Photos 230.00 430.00
Joliet, IL 60435

McKeown Law Firm 11/12/85 Reirrburs Sangmeister 175.00
2455 Glenwood Ave. Postage Campaign
Joliet, IL 60435 4/18/86 Reimburs. 64.72 239.72

Telephone
calls

American Cancer Society Charitab e
New Lenox, IL 7/2/85 Contrib. 40.00

3/24/86 " 150.00
5/28/86 33.00
5/30/86 14.00 237.00

Lee Harris 3/12/86 Reimburs .Sangmeister 115.00
Palos Park, IL f/Ad Campaign

4/14/86 " " 187.11
5/30/86 Reimb. 39.60 341.71

Lodging

*Note: In Kind ept.ndiIurv,. %hould
he dernriht co n Ihi% form.

()TAt IIIS PERIOD S
iI -,-- I'.gc ol I hi. I%.rl )nlv)

ICE USE ONLN

I'.,gt' Z lRvi ked , 0 1 - 1 "f11



SCHEDULE 8
IJq~j~4IZE tNDIT URE S

..... -

NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE REPORTING PERIOD I.D. NO. ,,

GEORGE E. SANGmEisTER 186 JUL 25 AM 9: 2 7/1/85 16/30/86- 0 --

SFIOM THRU FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

%St flMRIF% %)1 101 IN%TRI'( IIONS
L% %IPARAII PA(,I%t IOU tA( I NIMRIIIEI) PARI)

INI)I(ATE THE PART NUMI OIR( I W(MM I)- HIMIN(. ItMII): P?.rl 7 Part N PAt 9 Part 10

FUll NAME. AII)RES ANI) ZIP (O)1 IAII Of 1 1 PIPOI OiNItI( IARY AMO(UNI Of EA( H A(;(RGAIi
I XPENI)IIUR! EXPEN)ITURE AMOUNT 1011

THIS REPORTING THIS RII)ORlING
PERIOD PERIOD

Labor Record Newspaper 9/11/85 Ad 75.00
P.O. Box 2878 1/6/86 75.00 150.00
Joliet, IL 60435

Ema Bechler 10/14/85 Reimburs 117.00
656 N. Broadway St. Ad
Joliet, IL 60435 11/12/85 Reimburs 35.00 152.00

Flo _rs,
Misc.f/ aiser

George E. Sangmeister 3/7/86 imburse 109.73
Rt. 4, Box 87 4/4/86 cell. 55.11
rokena, IL 60448 4/4/86 Campaign 67.83

5/30/86 Expenses 13.98
1/31/86 126.97 373.62

Joliet Country Club 2/24/86 Food & 849.75
Joliet, IL Beverages

f/Fundrai er

*Note: In Kind elptnditum-t %hiiuld
be den rihed on the% horm

)TAL IHISPERIOD)

II - .I. I V 41f lhi., P rt nh,

$ 6,673.15

Page. 3 fRevi,,elOt,1 I I"'"

n n A r---- - -- 1-1 F71F Im efft -- - -



FORM I

D-2
RET OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONSM

OR ANNUAL REPORT OF CAMPAIGN
CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENDITURES
OR STATEMENT OF NONPARTICIPATION

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK

Full name and complete mailing address of Political Committee

642-- 10
George B. Sangmeister
Rt. 4, Box 87
Mokena, IL 60448

0 CHECK IF ADDRESS CHANGE

THIS SPACE FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

( -)

LU

TE BOARD OF ELECTIONs COPY

IDENTIFICATION NQ AUDIT DIST.

lit~ I
SEE ACCOMPANYING SHEET FOR INSTRUCTIONS

I T=EM I REPORTING PERIOD ITEMJ
1 71/87 1 6/30/88 Total funds available at beginning of the reporting period. _ 8,478.99

FROM THRU
ITEM REQUI 1ED REPORTS

3. 1

Check One
0 Pre Election Report (30-Day) ................................. Election Date
EI Post Election Report (60-Day) ................................ Election Date
21 Annual Report
O Final Report upon Dissolution or Termination.

] If this Form is used to amend previous Report of Campaign Contributions or Expenditures,
give the date the previous Statement was prepared ...........................

O- Committee did not support or oppose any carididate(s) or question(s) of public policy
for the follow ing election: ............... ..............................

SECTIN A - RECEIPTS: (Complete for all reportt)
Part I Individual contributions:

a. Itemized (from Schedule A) ............... ......
b. N ot item ized .......................... .......

Part 2 Transfers in:
Item ize all (from Schedule A) ........................

Part 3 Loans received:
a. Itemized (from Schedule A) .......................
b. N ot item ized ..................................

Part 4 Sale of tickets, mass collections and other sales:
a. Itemized (from Schedule A) .......................
b. N ot item ized ..................................

. ............. $ 0 .00 (1a)
...... ............. $ 0 .00 (Ib)

.$ 0.00 (2)

...... . ............. $ 0 .0 0 (3a)
. . . . . . . . . . . . . $

..............................$

..............................$

Part 5 Other receipts (including refunds & rebates) not otherwise listed in Parts 1-4:
a. Itemized (from Schedule A).. CIntQer.s.t.. . fe. fr .Tz.pru rpm )
b. N o t item ized .. .. ........... ... ..... .. .. . ... ........... .... ... ...... $

TOTAL RECEIPTS $

0.00 (3b)

0.00 (4a)
0.00 (4b)

357.13 (5a)
0.00 (5b)

357.13
(Parts 1 thru 5)

Part 6 In Kind Contributions (do not include in total receipts):
a. Itemized (from Schedule A) ............................... $ 0.00 (6a)
b. N ot item ized ............................................ $ (6b)

Total In Kind Contributions ....................... ...... $ . (6c)

CONTINUE ON REVERSE SIDE

m

|1 I@Ift

I / A0 I

A

!
h V2



S S
ITEM NAME OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE REPORTING PERIOD ID. NO. -

4IRG E. SANQESTER 7/1/87 16130188 I FOR OICL -'-c~~c . s' I FROM THRU FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

SECTIONB - EXPENDITURES: (Complete Part 7 and 8 for all RepoMrtL
Complete entire section for Annual or Final Report.)

Part 7 Tan*a.ou.
Itemize all (from Schedule B) .......................................... $ 5,155.00 (7)

Part 8 Loans made:
a. Itemized (from Schedule B) ............................................. $ 0.00 (8a)
b. Not itemized ................................................. $ 0.00 (8b)

Part 9 kxWditu~s made on behalf of candidates, questions of public policy, personal
services, salaries, reimbursed expenses, refunds and rebates, and those expenditures
not otherwise reported:
a. Itemized (from Schedule B) ............................................. $ 1,038.35 (9a)
b. Not item ized .......................... ............................. $ 1,491.45 (9b)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 7,684.80
(Parts 7 thru 9)

Part 10 In Kind Exoenditures (do not include in total expenditures):
a. Itemized (from Schedule B) ................................. $ n op (1Oa)
b. Not item ized ............................................ $ 0n (10b)

Total In Kind Expenditures ................................. $ n n (lOc)

SECION C- DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: (Complete for Annual or Final Report Only)
Part 11 Total Debts and Obligations:

a. Itemized (from Schedule C) ................................ $ 0. 00 (Ia)
b. Not itemized ............................................ $ o.0p (1b)

Total Debts and Obligations ................................ $ 0.00 (11)

SECTION D- FUND BALANCES: (Complete for Annual or Final Report Only)
Funds available at beginning of fiscal year (See Item 2 reverse side) ................... $ 8,478.99 A
Add total receipts (From Section A) ............................................ $ 357.13 B

Subtotal .............................................................. $ 8 ,836 .12 C
Subtract total expenditures (From Section B) ..................................... $ 7,684.80 D
Total funds available at close of reporting period .................................. $ 1.151.32 E

VERIFICATION
I declare that this report of campaign contributions or this annual report of campaign contributions and expenditures (including any accompanying
schedules and statements) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, correct and complete report as required
by Article 9 of THE ELECTION CODE. I understand that the penalty for willfully filing a f er incomplete statrt shall be a fine not to exceed
$500 or imprisonment in a penal institution other than the penitentiary not eed ths, or both finand imprisonment.

July 27, 1988 I<~& ' I'

The Illinois St Board of Elections is requesting disoute of information da is necessary if you qualify as a political committee as outlined under Public At 78-1183. Disclosure of this
iniormnaion is required. Failure to provide any inArmation could result in a fine up to $000. This form is in compliance with the Forms Manaiment Program Act.

State Political CommitMes Local Political Committees
Retum To: Return To:

State Boad of Elections Appropriate County Clerk
1020 South Sprin S4um

PQ los W
Spnnsfoed, Illinois 6M

Stafte and Local Political Committees
Original To:

Stat Boa4d of Elections
And CopV To:

Appopria County Clerk

a



Name of E.SticaCommittee

GEORGE E. SANGM'EISTER

0
7F1r7 16/10/r0

From ThnJ

I.D No.

For Office Use

A
S-

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
Indicate the Part of Form D-2 being Itemized: N-3

o PART I - Individual Contributions 0 PART 4 - Sales, Collections

o PART 2 - Transfers In PART 5 - Other Receipts

O PART 3 - Loans 0 PART 6 - In-kind Contributions U1 - -

USE SEPARATE PAGE(S) FOR EACH NUMBERED PART

Amount of
Date Each Receipt Agrepte Amount

Full Name, Mailing Address, and Zip Code Received this Reporting Period Far this Reporting Priod

Chesterfield Savings & Loan Assoc.
Frankfort, IL 60423 7/1/87 318.58
(Interest on Checking Account) 6/30/88

First Midwest Bank/Joliet 10/19/87 38.55
50 W. Jefferson St.
Joliet, IL 60431
(Transfer balance of nreviou _

checking account)

*Note: In-kind contributions should be described on this form. TOTAL THIS PERIOD $
(Last Page of this Part Only)

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS

357.13

Page 1



7;. m 1 alt fte

. 0(m ofPlitical Committee

GEORGE E. SANCGNEISTER

Reporting Period 1.L No.

om Thru For Office.
From Thru For Ofrice Use

I-ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES
Indicate the Part of Form D-2 being Itemized:

9 PART 7 - Transfers Out

C PART 8 - Loans Made

USE SEPARATE PAGE(S) FOR EACH

Full Name. Mailing Address. and Zip Code

George San neister
2455 Glenwood Ave.
Joliet, IL 60435

O Friends of Lane Evans
P.O. Box 1222
Rock Island, IL 61204-1222

, ) IL State AFL-CIO COPE
100 E. Washington,2nd Fir.

' Springfield, IL 62701

SCitizens Comm. to Support
County Executive Form of

C GovermrTnt-Will County
417 Ohio Rd.
Frankfort, IL 60421
Fred Hayes Campaian Fund
42 Abbeywood
Romoville, IL 60441

Conmittee to Elect Kennedy
Circuit Judge
57 N. Ottawa St.
Joliet, IL 60431

IL Deixnocratic Party
218 N. Jefferson St.
Chicago, IL 60606

0 PART 9 - Expenditures

C3 PART 10 - In-kind Expenditures

NUMBERED PART

T 
Y

Date of
Expenditure

Expenditure Purpose Ben ef~ciary di's Reporting Period Amount (or
-~ *1- I

11/2/87

11/4/87

11/9/87

Reimburse
for Tickets

Bloom Twp.
Demo Organ.
Halstead St.
Chicago Heig

TL.

Amount of Each
Expenditure

this Reporting Period

50.00

Contrib. 50.00

t I I
Tickets

T t I
1/14/88

3/8/88
Contrib.

11

1~ I

2/24/88

2/29/88

3/7/88
3/21/88

Tickets

Tickets

Tickets
Subscript ion

50.00

1,000.00
2,500.00

25.00

30.00

I 
I

250.00
10.00

Schedule

B
ci .

Agreate
Amount for

this Reortunt Perio

this Reocrun. P~nn~4

50.00

50.00

50.00

3,500.00

25.00

30.00

'Noe In-kind expenditures should be described on this form. TOTAL THIS PERIOD $
(Lust Page of thi Part Cnly)

Pav

.~ R: ~ -.

260.00

E P:_• , L 7,< , .. ~ lO,%

ts

L

Purpose Benefitiatq

,-its



0
Name of Politica" Committee

GEORM E. SANGEISTER 7/1/87 r08
From Thru

I.Q No.

For CfficeUs

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES
Indicate the Part of Form D-2 being Itemized:

C1 PART 7 - Transfers Out C PART 9 - Expenditures

C] PART 8 - Loans Made C, PART 10 - In-kind Expenditures ! "

USE SEPARATE PAGE(S) FOR EACH NUMBERED PART

Amount of Each Agrepte
Date of Expendtare Amount for

Full Name. Marinh Addrem, and Zip Code Expenditure Purpose Senef'y this Reportint Period tws Reportin Penod

Rock Cam.aign Fund
PO Box 5026 4/11/88 Tickets 125.00 125.00
Springfield, IL 62705

Joliet Township Democratic
Organization 5/9,,88 Tickets 30.00 30.00
Joliet, IL

Citizens for Aurelia ?ucinsk' 5/23/88 Tickets 100.00 100.00
6204 N. Milwaukee
Chicago, IL 60646

FnkotTowns hio £''r
Frganization 6/22/88 Tickets 120.00 120.00

Frankfort, IL 60423

Committee to elect Bruce
Friefeld 3/23/88 Tickets 30.00 30.00
Box 126
Mokena, IL 60448

'Note: In-kind expenditures shoud be descnbed on this form. TOTAL THIS PERIOD
(Last Page of this Pant Cni)

$ 5,155.00

P~ige 3 S~D~ FOR INS TPUC~'I'
Page 3 .-.. r [ .. OR 1NSrPUr:-r '

Sch"k



Nme of %bical Covee

GEORGE E. SANGMEISTER 7l7 6/30/ 88

I ..-.. o .m ,. I
T  

_

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES
Indicate the Part of Form D-2 being Itemized:

o PART 7 - Transfers Out 10 PART 9 - Expenditures

o PART 8 - Loans Made ' PART 10 - In-kind Expenditures

USE SEPARATE PAGE(S) FOR EACH NUMBERED PART

Amount of Eah AajipMte
Dam of Epmitum Amum forFul Nam. Maig Add/wnd Zip Code Expendwur Purpose Beneciy ths Repo'tn Pood this Reportino erod

Internal Revenue Service
Kansas City, MD 2/24/88 Income Tax 220.00 220.00

on Interest

Will Grundy Counties Central
Trades & Labor Council 2/26/88 Tickets 240.00 240.00
PO Box 2878
Joliet, IL 60434

Arrwrican Cancer Society 7/24/87 Contr. ibution 35.35
Box 235 3/28/88 " 200.00
Frankfort, IL 60423 4/20/88 50.00 285.35

Peter Weinberger 11/2/87 Travel 293.00218 N. Jefferson Expens293.00
Chicago, IL 60606

I.Dk No.

*Noce: In-nd e n*uu shoud be describW on h form. TOTAL THIS PERIOD
(Last Page of tNS Pan rt Yh)

$ 1,038.35

Page 1 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WISTRUCTIONS
Page-L- SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTUCTIONS
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I

The candidate's name is the same as the name of the state political
mittee. He is also the treasurer of the state political committee.

SEAITIVE 880OCT14 PtI3: OZ

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 2721
Staff Member: Judybeth Greene

COMPLAINANT: Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee

RESPONDENTS: George E. Sangmeister
Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
as treasurer

George E. Sangmeister (state committee), and
George E. Sangmeister, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant contends that George E. Sangmeister and his

principal campaign committee, Sangmeister for Congress,

knowingly and willfully violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing to register an

authorized committee with the Commission, failing to report the

receipts and expenditures of this authorized committee and by

accepting illegal corporate contributions through this

authorized but unregistered committee. Sangmeister is a

candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives from the State

of Illinois for the 1988 general election. Specifically,

complainant contends that the state committee for Sangmeister's

unsuccessful 1986 race for Lieutenant Governor, George E.

Sangmeister' ("the state committee"), has been making

expenditures in connection with Sangmeister's current campaign

for Congress.



-2-

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(e), a candidate for Federal

office must designate a political committee to serve as his or

her principal campaign committee. The candidate may also

designate additional political committees to serve as authorized

committees. Such designation must be in writing and filed with

the principal campaign committee.

The Act requires that all authorized committees report

their receipts and disbursements to the candidate's principal

campaign committee, which, in turn, must file such reports,

statements and designations with the Commission. 2 U.S.C.

5 432(f). The Act also requires that the treasurer of every

political committee file reports of its receipts and

disbursements pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a).

The essence of the complaint is that Sangmeister's state

committee has become an authorized committee by making

expenditures to assist Sangmeister's campaign for Congress.

However, a review of the state committee's annual report reveals

only one possible campaign-related expenditure - $293 for Peter

Weinberger's travel expenses. It is not known at this point

whether weinberger even worked for Sangmeister for Congress or

whether his travel was campaign-related. Moreover, it should be

noted that this payment for travel expenses was made on

November 2, 1987, two weeks before Sangmeister filed a statement

of candidacy with the Commission and there were no salary

payments to Weinberger in any of Sangmeister for Congress

reports. The only payment made by Sangmeister for Congress to
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Weinberger was for $46.08 in office supplies on December 12,

1987. With the exception of a $50 contribution to a federal

committee, Friends of Lane Evans Committee 2, on November 4,

1987, the remainder of the payments by the state committee went

to local organizations and the Internal Revenue Service.

A response from George Sangmeister and Sangmeister for

Congress is necessary to make a determination regarding a

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 432(f). It is also possible

that even if the state committee was not an authorized

committee, the Committee may have had an obligation to report

C" the receipt of an in-kind contribution pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b) if the payment of Weinberger's travel expenses was

campaign related. The complainant's allegations that the state

committee's treasury contained corporate funds also raises the

potential for a 2 U.S.C. S 441b violation if the aforementioned

payment was campaign-related. Therefore, because it is not

immediately clear whether Sangmeister for Congress received any

contributions from the state committee, the Respondents must be

given the opportunity to respond before the Office of General

Counsel can make recommendations regarding this matter.

Date r M.e Noble
General Counsel

2. Lane Evans is a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives from the
State of Illinois for the 1988 general election.
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October 28, 1988 .

Federal Election Commission
999 E St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

4"

Attention: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Re: MUR 2721
Sangmeister for Congress
James B. Harvey, Treas.

Dear Mr. Noble:

As Treasurer for the Sangmeister for Congress Committee
I have never had any knowledge or held any position regarding
Mr. Sangmeister's candidacy for Lieutenant Governor of the
State of Illinois. Similarly, as Treasurer for the
Sangmeister for Congress Committee I would have no knowledge
regarding any funds from Mr. Sangmeister's state campaign ;

C% committee which were used to support his Federal candidacy.

It also appears that the complainant in this case also
has no knowledge of any funds used by the Sangmeister State
Committee to support the Federal Candidacy other than the
boot strap logic that since in March of 1986, Mr. Sangmeister -

was defeated in the Democratic primary for Lieutenant r
Governor that any expenditures made after said date were used
to support his Federal Candidacy. Obviously if the
complainant has specific knowledge regarding any expenditures
made by Mr. Sangmeister to support his Federal Candidacy such
allegations should be specifically made and specifically made
under oath as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971.

Ver r y yours,,

'JAM B. HARVEY

JBH:pm/

(rganized and operates unde, !"e uJ~es of the Federal Campaign Act of 1971 A copy of our report is. or will be, filed with the Federal Election Commission
aro ,s available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, DC

Paid for by the Sangmester for Congress Committee
James B Harvey. Treasurer



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
ss

COUNTY OF W I L L )

AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned, being first duly sworn upon oath states
that the above statements, subscribed by him are true, to the
best of his knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me17~ ~~ ,Z ..../"' , ,'
this . '- day of ________ _1988.

Notary Public
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 ~ M IN
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR # 2721
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: October 12, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: October 14, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Judybeth Greene

COMPLAINANT: Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee

RESPONDENTS: Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey,
as treasurer

George E. Sangmeister (state committee), and
George E. Sangmeister, as treasurer

George E. Sangmeister

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)
2 U.S.C. S 432(f)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)
2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3)(8)
2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On October 12, 1988, the National Republican Congressional

Committee filed a complaint alleging violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by George

E. Sangmeister and his federal and state committees. Respondents

were notified of the complaint on October 14, 1988, and an

Expedited General Counsel's Report was circulated on the same

date. Sangmeister for Congress submitted a response to the

complaint on November 7, 1988.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Complainant contends that George E. Sangmeister and his

principal campaign committee, Sangmeister for Congress, knowingly

and willfully violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

as amended ("the Act") by failing to register an authorized

committee with the Commission, failing to report the receipts and

expenditures of this authorized committee and by accepting

illegal corporate contributions through this authorized but

unregistered committee. Specifically, complainant contends that

the state committee for Sangmeister's unsuccessful 1986 race for

Lieutenant Governor, George E. Sangmeister2 ("the state

committee"), has been making expenditures in connection with

Sangmeister's 1988 congressional campaign.

The treasurer of Sangmeister for Congress, James Harvey,

submitted a signed and sworn statement in response to the

complaint stating that he has no knowledge regarding any funds

from the state committee which were used to support Sangmeister's

federal candidacy. He further challenges the complainant to

specifically identify any expenditures which he believes were

made to assist Sangmeister's campaign for Congress.

A review of the state committee's annual report covering the

1. Sangmeister was the Democratic candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives from the State of Illinois in the 1988 general
election.

2. The candidate's name is the same as the name of the state
political committee. He is also the treasurer of the state
political committee.
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period July 1, 1987 through June 30, 1988, reveals only one

possible campaign-related expenditure - $293 for Peter

Weinberger's travel expenses. With the exception of a $50

contribution to a federal committee, Friends of Lane Evans

Committee 3 , on November 4, 1987, the remainder of the payments by

the state committee went to the Internal Revenue Service, local

organizations or state candidate committees for tickets. It is

not known at this point whether Weinberger even worked for

Sangmeister for Congress or whether his travel was

campaign-related. There were no salary payments to Weinberger in

any of the Sangmeister for Congress reports. 4 Moreover, this

payment for travel expenses was made on November 2, 1987, two

weeks before Sangmeister filed a statement of candidacy with the

Commission.

B. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(e), a candidate for Federal

office must designate a political committee to serve as his or

her principal campaign committee. The candidate may also

designate additional political committees to serve as authorized

committees. Such designation must be in writing and filed with

the principal campaign committee, although there is no

obligation on the candidate to authorize other committees. The

Act requires that all authorized committees report their receipts

3. Lane Evans was a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives
from the State of Illinois in the 1988 general election.

4. Sangmeister for Congress did report making a $46.08 payment to
Weinberger on December 12, 1987 for office supplies.
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and disbursements to the candidate's principal campaign

committee, which, in turn, must file such reports, statements and

designations with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. s 432(f).

A committee will not become an authorized committee merely

by crossing a monetary threshold; rather, the test is whether it

is specifically designated as such.5 An committee may, however,

become a political committee and incur obligations to register

and report where it receives contributions or makes expenditures

in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year. See 2 U.S.C.

SS 431(4), 433 and 434. The Act requires every political

committee to file reports with the Commission of its receipts and

disbursements pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) and to identify all

receipts from political committees pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(3)(B).

The essence of the complaint is that Sangmeister's state

committee has become an authorized committee by making

expenditures to assist Sangmeister's campaign for Congress and

that Sangmeister was, therefore, obligated to designate this

committee as an authorized committee. However, the complainant

has presented no evidence that the state committee was making

expenditures in connection with Sangmeister's campaign for a

congressional seat. Rather, it merely asserts that since the

state committee made expenditures well after Sangmeister's state

5. This does not mean that the Commission could not find that a
state committee which was making expenditures on behalf of
an individual's federal candidacy was an affiliated committee.
See 11 C.F.R. S 100.5(g)(2).
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candidacy ended, at a time when he was a federal candidate, these

expenditures must have been made in connection with Sangmeister's

federal candidacy.

As stated above, a review of the state committee's records

only indicates one $293 payment which may have been related to

Sangmeister's candidacy for Congress. Even assuming that this

payment was for travel expenses related to Sangmeister's federal

candidacy, the making of such an expenditure would not, by

itself, make the state committee an authorized committee of

Sangmeister for Congress.

If the state committee did in fact make an in-kind

contribution to Sangmeister for Congress, the Committee would

have had an obligation to report it pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(3)(B). However, the complainant has not presented

sufficient evidence to support such a finding. Although it is

possible that the payment of Weinberger's travel expenses was

related to Sangmeister's congressional campaign, the complainant

has made no specific allegation to that effect and the Committee

has submitted a categorical denial. Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that

Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey, as treasurer,

violated any statute within the Commission's jurisdiction in

connection with this complaint. This Office also recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that George Sangmeister

(state committee) and George Sangmeister, as treasurer, violated

any statute within the Commission's jurisdiction with respect to

this complaint.
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As there is no obligation on the part of a candidate to

designate any particular committee as an authorized committee

beyond the designation of a principal campaign committee and

there is no specific evidence that the state committee was making

expenditures in connection with Sangmeister's federal candidacy,

this Office also recommends that the Commission find no reason to

believe that George E. Sangmeister violated any statute within

the Commission's jurisdiction in connection with this complaint.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Sangmeister for Congress and
James B. Harvey, as treasurer, violated any provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, on the
basis of the complaint filed in MUR 2721.

2. Find no reason to believe that George Sangmeister (state
committee) and George Sangmeister, as treasurer, violated
any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, on the basis of the complaint filed in MUR 2721.

3. Find no reason to believe that George E. Sangmeister
violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, on the basis of the complaint filed in
MUR 2721.

4. Approve the attached letters.

5. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date Lois G.I Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Letter to Complainant
3. Letters to Respondents



O

FEDERAL ELECTION COC)\MISSION
NA H I N( k\

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
,E 'E - C .. k '- SEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD~\

JANUARY 13, 1989

COMMENTS TO MUR 2721 - FIRST G.C. REPORT
SIGNED JANUARY 10, 1989

Attached is a copy Of Commissloner Thomas's vote

sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet
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MUR 2721 - First General Counsel's Report
Signed January 10, 1989.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Sangmeister for Congress and James B.
Harvey, as treasurer

George E. Sangmeister (state committee),
and George E. Sangmeister, is treasurer
George E. Sangmeister

MUR 2721

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 13,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2721:

1. Find no reason to believe that Sangmeister
for Congress and James B. Harvey, as treasurer,
violated any provision of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, on the basis

of the complaint filed in MUR 2721.

2. Find no reason to believe that ('eorge Sangmeister
(state committee) and George Sanqmeister, as
treasurer, violated any provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, on
the basis of the complaint filed in MUR 2721.

3. Find no reason to believe that George E.

Sangmeister violated any provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, on the basis of the complaint
filed in MUR 2721.

4. Approve the letters, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's report signed January 10, 1989.

(Continued)



Certification for MUR 2721
January 13, 1989

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues.,
circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for vote:

Wed. ,
Fri.,

1-10-89,
1-11-89,
1-13-89,

1 1:,)

11: :) )

Federal Election Commission Page 2



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCON. I)C 20461

January 23, 1989

George E. Sangmeister
Rt. 4, Box 87
Mokena, Illinois 60448

RE: MUR 2721
George E. Sangmeister

Dear Mr. Sangmeister:

On October 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

On January 13, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe that you violated any provisions of the Act on the basis
of the complaint filed in MUR 2721. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associa e General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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- ,January 23, 1989

George E. Sangmeister, Treasurer
George E. Sangmeister
Rt. 4, Box 87
Mokena, Illinois 60448

RE: MUR 2721
George E. Sangmeister
and George E. Sangmeister,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sangmeister:

On October 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
George E. Sangmeister ("the Committee") and you, as treasurer, of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

On January 13, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated any provisions of the Act on the basis of the
complaint filed in MUR 2721. Accordingly, the Commission closed
its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associa /eGeneral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION. D C 20461

January 23, 1989

James B. Harvey, Treasurer
Sangmeister for Congress
2455 Glenwood Avenue
Joliet, Illinois 60435

RE: MUR 2721
Sangmeister for Congress
and James B. Harvey, as

0treasurer
Dear Mr. Harvey:

1On October 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Sangmeister for Congress ("the Committee") and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

On January 13, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Sangmeister for Congress

Vand you, as treasurer, violated any provisions of the Act on the
basis of the complaint filed in MUR 2721. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
0days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois Lerner
Assoc ate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHgNC10N. 1)(C 104E,
A january 23, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2721

Dear Mr. Gaylord:

On January 13, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated October 12,
1988, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, and information provided by Sangmeister for
Congress, there is no reason to believe George E. Sangmeister,
Sangmeister for Congress and James B. Harvey, as treasurer, and
George E. Sangmeister (state committee) and George E.
Sangmeister, as treasurer, violated any provisions of the Federal
ELection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") on the
basis of the complaint filed in MUR 2721. Accordingly, on
January 13, 1989, the Commission closed the file in this matter.
The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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